Leaflgll;:g H U b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet  August 2022

Governing B oard

Early Learning Hub

August 4, 2022
Iblearlylearninghub.org



Governing Board Packet

Packet Overview
In your Gove rning Board packet for ~ August, you will find the following information:

1. Agenda
2. Hscal Report dJune financials and financial narrative are included
3. Consent Items d June Meeting Minutes
4. Discussion ltem
a. Strategy 9.2 RFA/Title IV -B2 Funds & Approval Needed
b. EL Hub Charter Revision & Approval Needed
c. Board Member Resignation & Vacant Seats - Informational
d. Program Updates & Informational
i. Jump Start 6 Sam Rounsavell
ii. Business Liaisond Bryan Steinhauser
iii. Pollywog Update, LeAnne Trask
iv. Family Connects Update, Connie Adams

v. Coordinated Enrollm ent Update, Antonia Huerta

July 28, 2022 H‘



Contents

Packet OVEIVIEW ......oooiiiiiiiiieeee e 1
AGENAA ..o 3
Fiscal REPOIt ..o, 4
June Financial Narratives .........ccccoceeeviiieeeennneen. 4
June Financial Summary ..........ccocooeeiiiiiieeennnenn. 5
Consent IEMS .....oovviiiiiiiier e 6
June Meeting MinUtES  .....cccvvieeeeieeeeee e, 6
DiSCUSSION ITEMS .......ovviiiiiiiiie e 13
Strategy 9.2 RFA/Title IV -B2 Funds..................... 13
EL Hub Charter Revision ...........ccccovvveiiiieeninnnn, 16

Board Member Resignation & Vacant Seats .18

JUMPSTAIT oo 19
BUSINESS LIAISON......cvvieiiiiiiiiiciieccec e 20
POIYWOQ ..vvvvieiiiieeii e 21
Family CONNECtS .......cccoviiiieiiiiiieie e 23
Coordinated Enrollment  .........ccccceviiieiiiieeniene 32

Governing Board Packet

July 28, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

el
LearEr?il;llg H Ll b

of Linn, Bentan & Lincaln Counties

11+ of Hurroe

August 4th, 2022
2100 —4:00 PM

mermb ers of the publfc wanting to make publfc comment must sign in. Each
inadividual speaker will have 3 minutes during the Public Comment porfion of
the Agenda.

. Rol Call -Zoom Participants List

. Special Presentation — Child Care Maps, Mary Bach-Jackson
. Director’s Report
M.  Fiscal Report

W, Consent Itermns
a. June Meeting Minutes

Wl Discussion Item
a.  Strotegy 7.2 REA Title PEB2 Funds — Approval Heeded
k. ELHuk Charer R eviion — Approval Meeded
z. Board Member Resignation & Vacant Seats - Informational
d. Pregram Updates - Infoemmational
i, Jump Start=Sam Rownzavell
i Busines Ligisen — Bryan Steinh auser
ii. Pelvwoeg Update, Lednne Trask
ne.  Family Connecls Update, Connie Adams
wv. Coordinated Enrellment Update, Antonia Huerta

Vil Pubklic Comment
Vil Mextieeling —September 15t —Board Meeting via Zoom

I%.  Adjournment

All membkers of the ELHuk Gowverning Board must disclose wher they belisve they hawve
or gy bave a conflict of interest, and may parhcipate in dizcusions that are leading to
consensvz. If, howevear, consensus cannotb e reached and the group vses the fal-back
woling process the indiddual with the conflict of interest may net paricipate in that final
wote,

July 28, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Fiscal Report

June Financial Narrative s

r

>

Py
_:Q‘_' LeaEr?i:z H I..I b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

» Finance
June 2022

MONTH-END DETAILS

Revenue:

In the month of June, we received $8,333 for Pollywog, $8,333 for Family Connects, $32,822 for Coordination
and $64,339.69 for Coordinated Enrollment. We also received $18,951.52 for Kindergarten Partnership &
Innovation.

Expenditures:

We had 4 partners submit reimbursement requests for KPI in the month of June. The following partners sent in
reimbursement requests; Boys & Girls Club (Lebanon SD} - $3,690.66, Lincoln County SD - $5,544.14, Scio SD -
$6,035.71, and Harrisburg - $2,991.86. The only other expenditures were wages, benefits and minimal supplies.

Other Information:
We have started the process for amending the KPI MOUs for the new fiscal year. This will include $236,002.96
plus any unspent fund will also carry-over to that specific partner.

Finance: Month-end Narrative June 2022
Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Page 1 of 1

July 28, 2022 H‘



Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Early Learning Hub - 2-Year Budget (7/1/21 - §/30/23)
Goveming Board Summary Financial Update as of the end of

Revenues

Grant Resources
Pollywog
Pollywoq - IHN-CCO Caryover
Family Connects

Slate Resovrces

Deptl. of Educdtion - ELD - Coordinalion (carry-over)

Camy-Over Yroom

Comy-Over NWHF

Coordination

Coordinated Enroliment

Parent Leadership
Relmbursement Grants

Depl. of Educalion - Tile IV-B2

Dept. of Educdtion - Kindergarien Partnership & Innovation

Expenditures
Grant Expenditures
Pollywog Program
Family Connects
State Expendiivres
Coordinafion
Coordinated Enrolment
Parent Leadership
Reimbursement Grants
Thie IV-B2 Funds
Kindergarten Parinership & Innovation

Rovenues
Other Resaurces {funds not located at LBCC)

Expenditures
IHN-CCO {funds not localed at LBCC)
Idenfity Project

Total All Resources

Tolal All Expendiures

Ending Balance

Governing Board Packet

June 2022

Budget Cumrent Month YD Balance % Revd
3 27944038 8,333.33 3% 12944034 § 150,000.04 46%
$ 1531334 % - $ 1531334 §$ - 100%
3 200,000.00 $ 8,333.33 3% 99,999.98 $ 100,000.02 50%
$ 16828779 % - $ 168,2687.79 % - 100%
3 300170 % - $ 3.001.70 % - 100%
3 223317 % - 3 923317 §$ - 100%
3 86239127 § 3282200 $ 43790327 $ 42448800 51%
$ 470,750.00 §$ 64,339.69 $ 228,107.40 % 242,642,640 48%
$ 30,000.00 $ - $ 30,00000 0%
3 235,788.00 $% - $ 30,61800 $ 205,170.00 13%
3 623,365.00 % 18951.52 % 237448.16 % 38591684 3B%
$ 2,897,570.65 $ 132,779.87 $ 1,359,353.15 $ 153821750 47%

Budget Curent Month YD Balance % Uzed
3 29475372 $ 10,500.42 3 143,14506 % 151,608.66 49%
3 200,000.00 $ B.473.21 § 102,84227 % 9715773 51%
3 1,042,913.93 § 43,66293 % 374,733.83 % 648,180.10 36%
3 470,750.00 $ 23,627.73 § 21835741 % 25239259 4%
3 30,000.00 §$ - 3 -
3 235788.00 $% - k] 30,618.00 % 205,170.00 13%
3 623,365.00 $ 18,951.52 § 237.448.16 38591684 3B%
$ 2,897,570.65 5 10521581 $§ 1.107.144.73 $ 1.76042592 38%
5 -

Budget Cumrent Month YD Balance % Used
$ 38,107.50 $ - $ - $ 33,107.50 0%

July 28, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Consent Items

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Governing Board Meeting Minutes

MEETING 2:00 pm, June 20, 2022

COMMENCED Online via Zoom

MEETING CALLED BY | Claire Hall

PRESENTER Captdin Joel Goodwin, Corvallis Police Department

Connie Adames, Kristi Collins, Matt Grams, Antonia Huerta, Jinguang

S S Lin, Sam Rounsavell, Carmen Santacruz, Kelly Schell, Bryan

P Steinhauser, LeAnne Trask
VERSION Draft
RECORDED Yes

Agenda topics
ROLL CALL

Jeff Dawvis, Karol Elizondo, Laura Farmer, Claire Hall, Susan Halliday, Melissa Isavoran,
Steve Martinelli, Chris Reese, Bettina Schempf, Lauren Sigman, Paul Smith, Rich Waller

SPECIAL
PRESENTATION

Kristi introduced Captain Joel Goodwin from the Corvallis Police Department.

The Crisis, Outreach, Response, Engage (CORE) team is housed in the Corvallis PD's
Community Livabkility Unit. Today is the last day of the one-year pilot project. CORE's
mission focuses on collaboration between law enforcement and mental health to
provide frauma-informed care to those experiencing a mental health crisis while
ensuring the safety of responders, the person in crisis, and the community. This team is
able to offer alternatives to either hospitalization or incarceration. A police officer is
paired with a qualified mental health professional, and they respond together to calls
involving an acute mental health issue. The team is currently composed of Officer Trevor
Anderson and mental health professional Alyssa Giesbrecht of the Benton County Health
Department. Giesbrecht comes from Benton County Behavioral Health. Along with her
experience in mental health, she has a criminal justice bachelor’'s degree and ¢
counseling master's degree. Anderson is a longtime law enforcement professional who
coordinates crisis intervention training and teaches crisis response at the Oregon
Department of Public Safety Standards and Training.

Captain Joel Goodwin, Corvallis Police Department

There is a growing need for mental health services in Corvallis. During the past four vears,
Corvdllis PD cdlls for service involving or related to mental health increased significantly
from $51in 2018 tc 1,5121n 2021.

Because the CORE team is not available 24/7, the program’s strength is the follow-up.
They review any police report connected to mental health and decide which situations
need follow-up care. From July to December 2021, the department responded to 777

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Govemning Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7

July 28, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

calls with a nexus to mental health, 268 of which were reviewed by the CORE team for
opportunities to offer assistance. Of the 268 mental hedlth calls examined, 55% were
resclved on the scene with services or resources provided. 26% of people refused
services or resources, and 14% couldn’t be located. Only 3% were taken to the hospital,
and 1% were arrested.

The Corvdllis PD and the Benton County Sheriff's Office aim to have 100% of officers
trained in crisis intfervention teams. This is a 40-hour course with fraining in mental health
crisis response, including multiple behavioral health issues, such as intellectual and
developmental disabilities and substance abuse. The course also covered locdl
resources and best practices. Currently, 75% of officers have received this training and
are CIT certified.

The Corvdllis PD collaborates with community partners to ensure they are leveraging
partnerships to provide the best possible service.

The CORE team has been a pilot program and is a work in progress. Updates and
adjustments are made fo ensure the program meets the community’'s needs. In the
future, they would like to leverage staffing with Sherriff's office to expand to two or more
teams. It will be continued for six more months as a pilot program, and then decisions will
be made about continuing the program in the future.

The Board asked:

e What happens with mental health calls during the hours when the CORE team is not
workinge The CORE team will review the report and decide if follow-up is needed.
Corvdllis PD is learning which types of calls are best served by the CORE team. They
are learning which calls to pricritize for in-person response and which would be better
served by follow-up.

e What are resources for non-English speaking community members? If there are no
resources now, are there plans to include those? Corvallis PD has some bilingual
officers, and the Health Dept has bilingual staff. If no bilingual staff are available, they
can use alanguage line.

¢ s this program having a positive impact? Yes, but this datais more anecdotal and less
quantifiable. There is the opportunity for the CORE team to be able to go out and
engage those folks who have repeat crises on follow-up. Captain Goodwin discussed
another project they are excited about. A strong effort is underway to have a crisis
respite center in Benton County. This would be a place staffed with mental heclth
professionals 24/7 for someone having a mental health crisis to go. It would help those in
crisis be safe and get stabilized. This would be an excellent resource for the community
for police officers to help those in need.

¢ How is this program funded? This project was conceived and funded by Corvallis Police
Department.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT | LBL Hub Updates

Kristi shared that the Hub is getting started with the regional assessment. We have had
presentations from the Early Learning division, received the toolkit, and met with several
community partners participating in our Early Childhood Coordinating Council meetings
and our Regional Stewardship Committee. Kristi is working with a regional coach fo

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7

July 28, 2022 H‘




Governing Board Packet

ensure we honor the work we've dlready done around data collection and respect our
partner’s fime and resources while meeting this contract deliverable. So much of this
work has dlready been completed.

Kristi and Julie Manning did a Pollywog presentation for the Early Learning Council
yesterday. The council commented they are not sure what to expect from Early Learning
Hubs as they are all a little different. It was shared that each Hub does work a bit
differently as they take innovative approaches to address the needs of their
communities. However, the Hubs are also sharing information with each other clbout their
work and approcaches. We have shared about our Pollywog program, and now severdl
Hubs have their own version of a Pollywog program that meets the needs in
communities. Our Hub presented Pollywog to the Early Learning Council because our
project is further into implementation and has data to show its successes and how
families engage with the service.

Kristi informed the Board that the group of Early Learning Hub directors are moving
forward with the Early Learning Hub Association. An Association will allow Hubs to work
with lobbyists. Marion Park Early Learning Hub is a standalone 501C4, so they can serve in
that nonprofit capacity to be the backlbone for the association. They are working with
legal counsel and our lobbyist on what is the best path forward. All the EL Hub directors
are part of that conversation, and there is fransparency within the Early Learning Division.
We want the new Association to support the Early Learning Division in its lobbying efforts
in the future.

The Board was reminded that LBCC and the Early Learning Hub will be closed on Fridays
in July and August.

FISCAL REPORT Matt Grams
Matt presented the revenue, expenditures, and miscellaneous reports for May 2022.

CONSENT ITEMS May 2022 Meeting Minutes

The Board was asked to approve the May 2022 meeting minutes.
Motion: Bettina Schempf
2nd: Laura Farmer

Brown Y | N | A |Farmer Y | NJTA |Martinelli | Y [N | A |Waller Y [N[A
Burke Y | N[ A |Hall Y | N | A |Pizano Y|IN|[A |Wynkoop [ Y |N[A
Dawvis | Y | N | A [Halliday | Y |N]| A |Reese Y|N|A|Open |Y[N]|A
Dougherty | Y | N | A [Harris Y| N|]A |Reynolds | Y [N ]| A |Open Y [N|[A
Eldridge Y [N|A |lIsavoran | Y | N | A |Schempf | Y | N]|A |[Open Y | N[A
Elizondo Y [ N[ A |Jones Y | N[ A |Sigman Y|N|[A]|Open Y IN[A
Everest Y| N]A |Koehne |Y [N]| A |Smith Y| N|A
VOTING RESULTS Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)
Abstentions: None
The Board voted to approve the May 2022 Meeting Minutes.
DISCUSSION ITEM Board Co-Chair

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7

July 28, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Julie Manning suggested that Melissa join our board as a Lincoln County representative
so she could learn about the early learning hub and our work. Melissa will be stepping
intfo the appointed representative for the IHN-CCO in that standing position on this
Board. And she has agreed to resume Julie's role as co-chair of the Board, pending
board approval and conversation.

Melissa shared that there is good synergy between the IHN as a regional partner and this
Board. There are opportunities around social determinants of health to work fogether
and strategicdally provide services for our community.

It was noted that this change will leave the Lincoln County Health representative seat on
this Board open.

DISCUSSION VOTE | Melissa Isavoran, Board Co-Chair
The Board was asked to approve Melissa Isavoran as Board Co-Chair.

Brown Y | N| A |Famer Y | N| A |Martinelli [Y |N|[A|Waller YIN|A
Burke Y [N | A [Hall Y | N[ A |Pizano YIN[A |Wynkoop | Y[N]|A
Davis Y |N|A |Haliday | Y |[N| A [Reese YIN|[A]|Open Y IN|A
Dougherty | Y | N | A [Harris Y| N|[A|Reynolds | Y [N ]| A | Open Y IN|A
Eldridge Y |N|A|lsavoran | Y [N | A [Schempf [ Y | N | A | Open Y IN|A
Hizondo | Y |N|A [Jones | Y |[N]|A |[Sigman |Y|N]|A|Open |Y|N]|A
Everest | Y |N|A |Koehne | Y |N|A |Smith Y [N|A| | | |

VOTING RESULTS Individual Votes cast by Board Members [Yes, No, Abstain)

Abstentions: None
The Board voted to approve Melissa Isavoran as Board Co-Chair.

DISCUSSION ITEM EL Hub Charter Revision

Kristi explained that the Early Learning Hub Charter was formed in 2015 and has not yet
been revised to include the new scope of work and Theory of Change. For this meeting,
she has reviewed the charter and highlighted sections that do not need revisions or only
need minor changes that the Board has already approved. That highlighted document
was posted in Basecamp along with the Board Packet. Kristi asked the Board to approve
accepting highlighted areas in the Early Learning Hub charter cs it was posted on
Basecamp.

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7

July 28, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

July 28, 2022 H‘





































































